From: Neil Crass [mailto G |
Sent: 06 June 2018 10:22

To: Neil Crass <Ny G

Subject: Objection

Neil Crass | Casework Officer, National Transport Casework Team, Department for
Transport Ground Flr | 020 7944 4162 |

From: Bill [mailto]
Sent: 21 May 2018 16:56
To: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>

Subject: Road closure he new position of the relocated road will have a very
significant detrimental impact of the Royal Military Canal and destroy the peace and
tranquillity of the setting of the Scheduled Monument (RMC),

Regards William burles

Sent from my iPhone





